
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA 

General Education Council 
Agenda for January 10

th
, 2011 

 

 

TO:  Members, General Education Council 

 

FROM: Karla Davis-Salazar, Chairperson 

 

SUBJECT: Agenda for Meeting on Monday, January 10
th

, at 3:00 p.m., in SVC 2080 

 

1. Welcome and New Member Introductions 

2. Approval of minutes from November 15
th

, 2010. 

3. GEC Goals for the New Year 

a. Quality and Coherence in the FKL program 

b. Assessment Feedback Loop 

4. Course Review Issues 

a. Review Assignments Needed 

AMS 4935 Senior Seminar in American Studies CPST CPE 

EEL 4906 Engineering Design and Professional Issues CPST ETP, QUL 

ENC 3248 Communication for IT Professionals WRIN WLS 

EUH 2012 Ancient History II CAHU HHCP, HCD 

EUH 2030 Modern Europe I CAHU HHCP, HCD 

FIL 3854 Film Art WRIN CPE 



Committee Assignments 

 

Funding 

1. Mike Bowen (Business)  

2. Jerry Collins (UGS) 

3. Marty Gould (CAS) 

4. Audrey Powers (Library) 

 

Marketing 

1. Alison Oberne (Public Health)


